

RE: FHP Memo V6

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Nov 2017 09:01:13 -0500

Agreed re: Navigant report. Not sure if that was part of their comments --- I know Susan sent over a GST/HST guide some time ago on all that is included in the uplift charge that I believe I shared, but perhaps it needs a little more sifting ... as well as crystalizing the split of the RRRP (think that was a comment remaining from the previous version as well).

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 16, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Fw: FHP Memo V6

I think we agreed that you could share the Navigant reports.

Re uplift, did IESO's review not answer that?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:18 AM
To: Lee Anne Probert; Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Suzie Gignac; Blake Langill
Subject: RE: FHP Memo V6

Thanks Lee Anne. Will do.

Mark

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Date: Thursday, Nov 16, 2017, 1:29 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>, Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>
Subject: FHP Memo V6

For your review.

Mark – can we also please add the following to the outstanding list:

- Navigant report
- Summary of Uplift charges

Regards,

Lee Anne



LeeAnne Probert | Senior Manager | Assurance Services

Ernst & Young LLP

EY Tower, 100 Adelaide Street West, P.O. Box 1, Toronto, Ontario M5H 0B3, Canada

Office: 416 943 3554 | Cell: 416 888 6997 | leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com

Fax: 416 943 3767 | EY/Comm: 1657762

This e-mail does not constitute an opinion on the application of generally accepted accounting principles, or any form of assurance on or concurrence with a specific entity's accounting matters, financial statements, any financial or other information or internal controls. EY did not conclude on the appropriate accounting treatment based on specific facts or recommend which accounting policy/treatment a specific entity should select or adopt. This e-mail is the equivalent of an informal discussion and may not be shown, referenced or distributed to anyone outside the recipient's organization.

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com